t
Bowman, Greggry
@D From: Bowman, Gregory / é
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 12:10 PM
To: Zaki, Tarek
Subject: RE: List of ltems Coming to the Commission

Got it. Thanks again for turning this around s quickly.

[leS From: Zaki, Tarek
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 11:56 AM
To: Bowman, Gregory

Cc: Armstrong, Kenneth; Hudson, Daniel; Rini, Brett; Cupidon, Les

Subject: RE: List of Items Coming to the Commission
H: Grag:

L N ST T TP D
We propose the faiowing changes:

1. We don't anticipate an ACRS meeting in April on SOARCA. So, please remove that part. A
sut.committee meeting will probably happen, but it will be down the road a bit.

(We are aware that level-3 PRA s having an ACRS subcommittee meeting in Apnl but are unsure how

that language got transferred to the SOARCA line jtem. SOARCA had an ACRS subcommitice

meeting on June 21, 2010. These profects are expected to be presented as a joint SECY but most of
the steps izading o the end product won't be in parailel. We do expect to brief the ACRS pricr to the
report going 1o the Commission. bul s will happen fater than April and mos! itkely sometime in the

RGIANEL

2. Revise e netes coiutmn for the Lavel 3 PRA entry to raflect the foliowing:

“Stall briefed ACRS subcommitiee 1117110, ACRS pians toissue leltar after full commities mesting in

apri”

I also attached the emails from Ken, Dan, Brett, and Les with their input to this (including rio cormments) Se

please give any of us a call if you have any questions.

Thanks.
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¢n O From: Bowman, Gregory
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 11:06 AM

To: Zaki, Tarek V
Subject: RE: List of Items Coming to the Commission %\
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a’DO From: Bowman, Gregory
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 7:23 AM
To: Zaki, Tarek

Subject: List of [tems Coming to the Commission

Tarek,

| hope you had a nice holiday.
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Thanks for the help!

Greg
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